From: John Hayes

To: "Donna Gaffigan" <Donna.Gaffigan@dep.state.nj.us>,"Jenny Goodman"
<Jenny.Goodman@dep.state.nj.us>

Date: 2/25/2008 9:24:30 AM

Subject: Re: Shieldalloy Conference Calls

Thanks Jenny,

I will call you either later this morning or this afternoon.
Jack

>>>"Jenny Goodman" <Jenny.Goodman@dep.state.nj.us> 02/25/2008 9:22 AM >>>
Jack,

Donna is out in the field today. You can call me at 609-984-5498.

Jenny

>>>"John Hayes" <JJH@nrc.gov> 2/25/2008 7:37 AM >>>
Donna,

As of this morning, call today will not go forward. | will call you
today and discuss.

Jack

>>> "Donna Gaffigan" <Donna.Gaffigan@dep.state.nj.us> 02/21/2008 4:32
PM >>>

Jack, we would like to reserve 2 telephone lines, since Jenny and | are
located in different parts of Trenton. Thank you.-D

Donna L. Gaffigan, Case Manager

NJ Department of Environment Protection
Bureau of Case Management

P.O. Box 028 (for US Mail)

401 E. State St., 5th Floor (for express deliveries)
Trenton, NJ 08625-0028

Phone (609) 633-1494

Fax  (609)633-1439
Donna.Gaffigan@DEP.STATE.NJ.US

>>> "John Hayes" <JJH@nrc.gov> 02/21/08 1:55 AM >>>
Dave,

Please find attached the proposed schedule for the conference calls
beginning next week and a table providing a listing of RAls and the
issues to be discussed for the RAls. | have also attached a
background

document related to the calls. As noted in the attachment on the
description of the process for the conference calls, the State of New
Jersey's Department of Environmental Protection has been extended an
invitation to participate in the same manner as was extended in
previous

conference calls involving the RAIs. Donna Gaffigan has been cc'd on
this email.

Note that the call scheduled for February 25th is to discuss the
format
and the process for the conference calls.

Please provide me the number of telephone lines that will be required
for participation by members or representatives of your organization.
|

will provide the bridgeline numbers for the calls on Friday.

Please email me if you have any questions as | am on business travel.



Thanks,

Jack
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